

Tarek Fahmy

240 Palisade Avenue, Apt. 1 - Jersey City, NJ 07306 - (917) 531-4609

tfahmy@pratt.edu - <http://www.ConceptualDesign.net> - <http://switters00.the-museum.net/Blog/>

Computer Skills

Expert knowledge of, but not limited to Adobe's CS4 Master Suite, (HTML, Java script, CSS, CGI Script), FTP software, Final Cut Studio 2, Audacity, Garage band, and Microsoft Office for Macintosh computers and PC/Windows environments.

Employment History

Professor Assistant , Pratt Institute , NY/NY - January, 2008 to MAY, 2008

- Assist Professor Tom Klinkowstein in teaching the Graduate Digital Design course
- Run demos on how to use Final Cut Pro, Garage Band, Soundtrack Pro, Audacity, Dreamweaver, and Flash
- Assist all students and answer their questions
- Prepare final work for school wide exhibit

Graphic/Web Designer, Freelance, NY/NJ - June, 2001 to Present

- Built entire web sites from conception to production
- Analyzed clients' needs to enhance company image, stimulate market interest, and generate sales volume
- Styled, shot, cropped, and digitally manipulated & color corrected photographs
- Developed logical and aesthetically pleasing layouts, employing knowledge of space considerations, color psychology, typographical expertise, and conceptual thinking in executing multimedia projects

Webmaster for a number of sites - May, 2002 to Present

- Responsible for creating and maintaining the website; identity, coding, Flash, etc
- Collaborated actively with the clients and with my design team
- Wrote code for advanced features like email forms and navigation tools
- Created streaming audio and video using Adobe flash

Web Design Teacher, GT Solutions, New York - November, 2003 to November, 2004

- Wrote and implemented a curriculum for a web design class
- Taught pupils how to use Flash to add multi-media pizzazz to professional presentations
- Provided coaching about graphic design based on personal experience
- Trained students how to use HTML with CSS
- Lectured about all the required business interactions conducted when setting up a website

Noteworthy Attributes

- French, English, and Arabic
- Professional Communicator (Visual - Written - Oral)
- Eager, people-oriented and a quick learner

Education

Pratt Institute, M.S. in Communication Design, New York • May, 2009

School of Visual Arts, Bachelor of Fine Arts, New York • May, 1999